27 Ajral 1945
Dear Mr Nair,

Thanka for your lettior. 1 an afraid I had not remambered that
you ware thinking of tailng a period of  ost-produate work abroasd.

In iy Departnent he:e I heve had to start from nothing, for
Funnett hed retired sone vears before I pgame. It has snlso been vory
diffioult %o et much dons, for Tmildiiy: hns be n im naaidble during the
WAL, Conseguently you woild £4 4 f:ch better ool went in the
United ftatoe and «lmo, whut matters sosewhat, a muash wider £1s14 of
genetio study, owing to the many Univerasitics scce sible Ly visit
at which gonatical roeearoh 18 well established. w you would
manage to vielit me for a short time on your wey beck or forth.

Yours sinderely,



